Associated Students of College of San Mateo



Inter Club Council Minutes Unapproved

Wednesday, February 5, 2014
1:30 pm
College of San Mateo, Building18, Room 308

The public is invited and encouraged to attend all ASCSM committee meetings. All meetings are open to the public, and are accessible to those with disabilities. Start times are approximate. The public may address the committee on non-Agenda items during the Announcements & Hearing of the Public items on the Agenda. Members of the public may participate in discussions only when recognized by the Chair.

I. Call to Order: 1:35 PM

II. Roll Call Members Present- Alpha Gamma Sigma, Chinese Student Association, Fashion, Gay Straight Alliance, International Student, Phi Theta Kappa, The Project, Transfer.

Members who left early- Dental Assisting, Anatomy, Nursing Student Association,

Members who have not yet filled out paperwork- Open Heart Yoga, Performance Dance, Astronomy Out Reach, Cosmetology, Architecture, Maker Space, Business, Puente, Intervarsity Christian Fellowship, Engineering, Russian, EOPS.

- **III. Approval of the Agenda**: Motion to approve Agenda by Performance Dance Ensemble and Seconded by Polynesian, hearing no objections the motion is carried.
- **IV. Approval of the Minutes of Prior Meeting(s)** Motion to approve Minutes by Astronomy Outreach and Seconded by Cosmatology, hearing no objections the motion is carried.
- V. Announcements & Hearing of the Public (15 minutes per topic, 3 minutes per speaker)
 None
- VI. Reports
 - **a. Chair: Bill E. Callahan**: Reminded Clubs about club fair and future events on campus with various other clubs.
 - b. Members

PTK- Black History month board outside building 10

AGS- Open Mike on Feb 13th 4-6

Dental Assisting BJ's fund raiser a percentage of the bill will be going towards their club.

Fashion- on Feb 19th there will be a Fashion show and they are requesting models or any other volunteers.

- c. Advisors
 - 1. Aaron Schaefer, Student Life and Leadership Manager None
 - 2. Fauzi Hamadeh, Student Life and Leadership Assistant Reminded clubs about paper work that needs to be filled out before becoming official.

VII. Unfinished Action, Discussion, and Information Items

None

VIII. New Business, Discussion, and Information Items

a. Club Fair - Chair Callahan

Club Fair is on the 19th-20th of this month from 10-2.

b. Alpha Gamma Sigma Statewide Conference - AGS

Ags gave a presentation requesting \$1,490 for their annual state wide conference. Motion to approve agenda by Astronomy Outreach and Seconded by Open Heart yoga hearing no objections the motion is carried. Voting to take place Yay-9 Nay-0 Abstained-0 funding is approved.

IX. Future Agenda Items

Fashion show and club fair

- X. Final Announcements & Hearing of the Public (15 minutes per topic, 3 minutes per speaker)
 None
- **XI. Adjournment**: Motion to adjourn meeting at 2:22 by Business and Seconded by Performance Dance Ensemble, hearing no objections the meeting is adjourned at 2:22.